Huntington Union Free School District
“A Tradition of Excellence since 1657”

James W. Polansky Superintendent of Schools

December 28, 2018

Dear Huntington School District Community Members,

This letter is in follow-up to the recent New York Times Magazine article depicting, among other
things, the experiences of an immigrant teenager at Huntington High School and the Suffolk
County Police Department’s school resource officer (SRO) program. As you may know, the SRO
program has been in place within County school districts for more than 15 years. SRO’s are not
employees of the school districts within which they operate. They are uniformed police officers
who have been trained specifically to work in the school setting.

We have enjoyed a productive working relationship with the area’s SRO through the years. He
has helped and guided numerous students and families in our district and others. In light of
current national and local concerns, however, we believe that we must advocate for an
additional layer of organization addressing the relationship between schools districts and the
Police Department. This can be accomplished through formulation of a Memorandum of
Understanding. Itis our firm belief that such an agreement would establish formal procedural
guidelines associated with the SRO position, as well as with information flow and restrictions. It
is our additional belief that this would not only provide guidance and protection for schools,
school staff and students, but for the SRO’s and Department as well.

While it would be simple to argue statements and context in numerous places within the article,
it does not change the fact that the events, as presented, are beyond upsetting. We deeply regret
the harm faced by any family in our community who has been separated from a child. In that
light, systems and processes at the high school will be reviewed thoroughly in an effort to
maintain a safe haven, as well as the happiness and well-being of all students. We could not ask
for a more caring and compassionate group of school staff members, who routinely place the
needs of children before their own.

The Huntington School District has always been a place that takes extreme pride in its diversity
and its efforts toward building cultural proficiency. While the region, in general, is often
characterized by its segregation, those living in and affiliated with the district can continue to
boast of an environment where acceptance is the norm and where children from all different
backgrounds can learn, grow, and ready themselves for their next steps in harmony. We remain
convinced that all districts should model themselves and their communities similarly.

Yours truly,

James W. Polansky Jennifer Hebert, BOE President Bill Dwyer, Trustee
Superintendent of Schools Bari Fehrs, BOE Vice President Xavier Palacios, Trustee
Christine Biernacki, Trustee Lynda Tine D’Anna, Trustee

Tom DiGiacomo, Trustee
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Huntington Union Free School District
“A Tradition of Excellence since 1657”

James W. Polansky Superintendent of Schools

28 di diciembre, 2018
Estimados miembros de la comunidad del distrito escolar de Huntington,

Esta carta se encuentra en el seguimiento del reciente articulo de New York Times Magazine que
representa, entre otras cosas, las experiencias de un adolescente inmigrante en la escuela preparatoria
de Huntington y el programa de oficiales de recursos escolares del Departamento de policia del
Condado de Suffolk (SRO). Como usted puede saber, el programa SRO ha estado en el lugar dentro de
los distritos escolares del condado por méas de quince afios. Los SRO no son empleados de los distritos
escolares dentro de los cuales operan. Son policias uniformados que han sido entrenados
especificamente para trabajar en el entorno escolar.

Hemos disfrutado de una relacién de trabajo productiva con el SRO de la zona a través de los afios. Ha
ayudado y guiado a numerosos estudiantes y familias en nuestro distrito y en otros. A la luz de las
preocupaciones nacionales y locales actuales, sin embargo, creemos que debemos abogar por una capa
adicional de organizacién que aborda la relacidn entre los distritos escolares y el Departamento de
policia. Esto puede lograrse mediante la formulacién de un memorando de entendimiento. Creemos
firmemente que tal acuerdo estableceria pautas formales de procedimiento asociadas con la posicion
del SRO, asi como con el flujo de informacién y las restricciones. Es nuestra creencia adicional que esto
no s6lo proporcionaria orientacion y proteccién para las escuelas, el personal escolar y los estudiantes,
sino también para los SRO y el Departamento.

Si bien seria sencillo argumentar las declaraciones y el contexto en numerosos lugares dentro del
articulo, no cambia el hecho de que los acontecimientos, como se presenta, estdn mas alla de la
alteracion. Lamentamos profundamente el dafio que enfrenta cualquier familia en nuestra comunidad
que ha sido separada de un nifio. En esa luz, los sistemas y procesos de la escuela secundaria seran
revisados minuciosamente en un esfuerzo por mantener un refugio seguro, asi como la felicidad y el
bienestar de todos los estudiantes. No podiamos pedir un grupo mas atento y compasivo de los
miembros del personal de la escuela, que rutinariamente colocan las necesidades de los nifios antes
que los suyos.

El distrito escolar de Huntington siempre ha sido un lugar que se enorgullece de su diversidad y sus
esfuerzos para construir el dominio cultural. Mientras que la region, en general, se caracteriza a
menudo por su segregacion, los que viven y afiliados con el distrito pueden seguir jactarse de un
ambiente donde la aceptacién es la norma y donde los nifios de todos los origenes diferentes pueden
aprender, crecer y prepararse para sus proximos pasos en armonia. Seguimos convencidos de que
todos los distritos deben modelar a si mismos y a sus comunidades de manera similar.

Tuyo verdaderamente,

James W. Polansky Jennifer Hebert, BOE President Bill Dwyer, Trustee
Superintendent of Schools Bari Fehrs, BOE Vice President Xavier Palacios, Trustee
Christine Biernacki, Trustee Lynda Tine D’Anna, Trustee

Tom DiGiacomo, Trustee
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